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Counsel:
 
Patent Owner is authorized (but not required) to file a motion pursuant to 37 C.F.R. § 42.5 seeking
an extension of time to Due Dates 1, 2, and 3 in accordance with the Scheduling Order (Paper 15).   
The motion shall be limited to 5 pages.   Petitioner is authorized (but not required) to file a response
to the motion limited to 5 pages within 3 days after filing of the motion.
 
The Board considers extending Due Dates to be matters that are best resolved by a stipulation
between the parties and (strongly) encourages such a resolution here.  Prior to filing the motion,
counsel for the parties shall meet and confer again in an attempt to reach a stipulation regarding the
Due Dates.
 
Thank you,
 
Maria King
Deputy Chief Clerk for Trials
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office
703-756-1288
 
 
 

From: Michael Boyea <boyea@ls3ip.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 5:26 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: erika.arner@finnegan.com; cory.bell@finnegan.com; Specht, Kara
<Kara.Specht@finnegan.com>; Aggarwal, Umber <Umber.Aggarwal@finnegan.com>; LS3 Team
<LS3_team@ls3ip.com>
Subject: IPR2021-01563 - Request for Conference re Patent Owner Request for Extension of Time
 
CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

 
Your Honors:
 
Patent Owner, Sonos, Inc., requests a conference call with the Board regarding an extension of time
to Due Dates 1, 2, and 3 currently set for July 7, Sept. 28, and Oct. 11, respectively.  Patent Owner
wishes to file a motion pursuant to 37 C.F.R. § 42.5 seeking to extend each of these deadlines by 14

days to accommodate the 4th of July holiday, the parties’ “patent showdown” schedule in the
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parallel district court action, which involves the patent at issue in the present IPR proceeding, and
other work commitments. Counsel for Patent Owner has conferred with counsel for Petitioner,
Google LLC, who has indicated that Petitioner would agree to a 4-day extension for each of Due
Dates 1, 2, and 3 but opposes a longer extension.
 
The parties are available for a conference call tomorrow (6/22) between 10-11AM ET and Thursday
(6/23) between 11AM-3PM ET.
 
Regards,
 
Michael P. Boyea
 

 
Lee Sullivan Shea & Smith LLP 
656 W Randolph St, Ste. 5W, Chicago, IL 60661
312.754.9602 Main | 312.754.9618 Direct
boyea@ls3ip.com | www.ls3ip.com
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